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Exports from Special Economic Zones  
New Delhi: Exports from Special Economic Zones during 
April-September 2011 grew by 26.2 per cent to Rs 
1,76,479.69 crore, the Export Promotion Council for EOUs 
and SEZs (EPCES) said in a statement on Tuesday. 
  
SEZ exports during 2010-11 had grown 43 per cent over the 
previous year to Rs 3,15,867.85 crore, Mr Jatin R Mehta, 
Chairman, EPCES, said. As on September 30, SEZs provided 
employment to 7,32,839 people and attracted investments 
worth Rs 2,77,259 crore . 
                    
FII investment limit in government securities, bonds 
hiked  
New Delhi: The Ministry of Finance has decided to increase 
investment limit of foreign institutional investors (FIIs) in Gov-
ernment securities and corporate bonds by US$ 5 billion. FIIs 
can now invest up to US$ 15 billion in government securities, 
and for the corporate bonds the cap has been increased to 
US$ 20 billion. 
 
Bombay Stock Exchange launches carbon index 
Mumbai: The Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in association 
with the Carbon Disclosure Project, has launched a BSE Car-
bon Index. The aim is to offer investors expertise in analysing 
the risks and opportunities associated with climate change, 
and with carbon regulation. 
                                                                                                        
75 SEZs in AP attract Rs 15,000-cr investment 
Hyderabad: Andhra Pradesh which has 75 notified special 
economic zones (SEZs), which is the highest number of SEZs 
in any State in the country, has attracted investment of about 
Rs 15,000 crore. 
  
These SEZs registered exports of Rs 13,000 crore during the 
financial year 2010-11 and exports are expected to double 
during the current financial year, according to statement.  
 
Apart from attracting investment and helping create new infra-
structure, these SEZs provided direct employment opportuni-
ties to nearly 1.20 lakh people and many more have gained 
indirect employment.                                               More…... 
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Tourism is a significant sector of the Indian economy and contributes significantly to the 
country’s gross domestic product (GDP) and foreign exchange earnings (FEE). The In-
dian tourism sector is also linked with important sectors such as transportation, infrastruc-
ture, and handicraft, which further helps in the growth and development of the country.  
The Ministry of Tourism has made various efforts to expand the tourism infrastructure at 
various destinations in India. These efforts are a judicious blend of traditions, legacy, re-
ligion and eco-tourism projects that intend to offer the tourists a holistic experience. 
                                                                                                                              More…..       
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BILATERAL BEAT 
 
2nd meeting of the Joint Committee on Science & Technology (JC S&T) 
between India & Malaysia 
 
The 2nd meeting of the Joint Committee on Science & Technology (JC S&T) be-
tween India & Malaysia was held in Kuala Lumpur on 02nd July 2011. 

The Indian delegation was led by Dr. Thirumalachari Ramasami, Secretary, De-
partment of Science & Technology (DST), Government of India and the Malay-
sian delegation was led by H.E. Dato’ Madinah Mohamad, Secretary General, 
Ministry of Science Technology and Innovation (MOSTI) of Malaysia. 

The areas discussed 
during the meeting 
were – Grassroot Inno-
vation, Biotechnology 
and Alternative/ Re-
newable Energy. Apart 
from these areas, there 
was discussion on fu-
ture cooperation for 
activities like work-
shops, exchange visits, 
projects etc. in the 
fields of Nuclear S & T, 
Marine Sciences and 
Space Technology.  

In conjunction with the meeting of the Joint Committee, a Memorandum of Un-
derstanding (MoU) was signed between Malaysian Innovation Foundation (YIM) 
and National Innovation Foundation of India (NIF). At the end, an agreed min-
utes of the Meeting was also signed. 
 
The 1st India-Malaysia JWG on IT.  
 
The composition of the Indian delegation for the  1st India-Malaysia JWG on IT 
meeting held in 
Kuala Lumpur on 
12th October, 
2011.  The mem-
bers of Indian and 
Malaysian Delega-
tion for the 1st 
Joint Working 
Group Meeting on 
Information Tech-
nology & Service 
(JWG-ITS).  Dr. 
Anita Bhatnagar 
Jain, Joint Secre-
tary led the dele-
gation accompanied by Shri Rajiv Rastogi, Director, Department of Information 
Technology, Ministry of Communication and Information Technology, Govern-
ment of India, one expert each from Cyber Security & Human Resources Devel-
opment (Capacity Building in ITS) and A representative from NASSCOM, 
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            TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN INDIA 
———————————————————————————————————–— 
India currently holds the 12th position in Asia and 68th position in the list of overall in the 
list of the world's most attractive tourist destinations, as per the Travel and Tourism 
Competitiveness Report 2011 by the World Economic Forum (WEF). 
The increasing numbers of both domestic as well as international tourists have been 
very encouraging for the Indian travel and hospitality sector which has nearly doubled 
during the last three years. The tourism and hospitality industry experienced a healthy 
growth trend of 24.6 per cent during 2009-2010 as compared to 2008-2009. The total 
number of foreign tourists in the country in 2010 was 5.58 million as compared to 5.17 
million in 2009, registering a rise of 8.1 per cent, according to the Market Research Divi-
sion of the Ministry of Tourism.  
 
Growth Trends  
Tourism and hospitality being the largest service sector in the country, contributes 
around 6.23 per cent to the national GDP and 8.78 per cent of the total employment in 
the country. The country welcomes around 6 million international visitors every year and 
nearly 562 million domestic tourists.  
The Union Ministry of Tourism compiles a monthly estimate on the foreign tourist arrivals 
(FTAs) and foreign exchange earnings (FEE) based on the total number of foreign visi-
tors in the country. The important trends in the sector for June 2011 based on the report 
by the Ministry of Tourism are as follows: 
 
• The total number of tourists  visiting the  country during June 2011 were 0.39 million  
      as compared to  0.37  million  during  June  2010  and  0.352  million  in  June  2009. 
• A growth of 7.2 per cent has been registered  during  June 2011 as compared to 4.9  
      per cent growth in June 2010. Also, the 7.2 per cent growth  rate  in  June 2011  was   
      higher than the observed growth rate of 7.0 per cent in May 2011. 
• FTAs during the period January-June 2011 were 2.91  million  with a growth  of 10.9  
      per cent as compared to the FTAs of 2.63 million with a growth of 8.9 per cent during 
     January-June 2010 over the corresponding period of 2009. 
• FEE during the month of June 2011 were US$ 1,213 million as compared to FEE of  
      US$ 1,020 million during the month of June 2010 and US$ 796 million in June 2009. 
• The growth rate in FEE in June 2011 over June 2010 was 18.9 per cent as   compa- 
      red to the growth of 28.1 per cent  in June 2010 over June 2009. FEE  from  tourism 
      during January-June 2011  were  US$ 7,811  million  with a growth of 14.2 per cent, 
      as compared to  US$ 6,842  million, with  a  growth of 36.6 per cent during January- 
     June 2010, over the corresponding period of 2009. 
 
Government Initiatives  
The Government has allowed 100 per cent foreign investment under the automatic route 
in the hotel and tourism related industry, according to the Consolidated FDI Policy, re-
leased by DIPP, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India. The terms 
hotel includes restaurants, beach resorts and other tourism complexes providing accom-
modation and /or catering and food facilities to tourists.  
 
The term tourism related industry includes: 
• Travel agencies, tour operating agencies and tourist transport operating agencies 
• Units providing facilities for cultural, adventure and wildlife experience to tourists 
• Surface, air and water transport facilities for tourists 
• Convention/seminar units and organisations.   
 
The Government of India has announced a scheme of granting Tourist Visa on Arrival 
(T-VoA) for the citizens of Finland, Japan, Luxembourg, New Zealand and Singapore. 
The scheme is valid for citizens of the above mentioned countries planning to visit India 
on single entry strictly for the purpose of tourism and for a short period of upto a maxi-
mum of 30 days.  
The government has taken up a number of initiatives to enhance the tourism and hospi-
tality sector performance and profits. Identification and development of 37 destinations 
within the last two years, and execution of 600 projects for 300 tourist spots across the 
country with an investment of over US$24 million are some projects taken by the Gov-
ernment to boost the travel industry and create awareness for the sector.    
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Contact Centre (CCC) in Gurgaon.                                                                                       
                                                                                                          

 
 
 
 
    

Spotlight continues-         TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN INDIA 

These efforts have been coupled with monetary assistance from the Central government to 
the tune of US$ 5 million and US$ 10 million, as per the Tourism report by the Gujarat Gov-
ernment.  
 

The Ministry of Tourism under the Marketing Development Assistance (MDA) Scheme has 
also set up committees to assist and motivate travel tour operators and help them to famil-
iarise with international standards of hospitality. Also, the Government provides financial 
assistance to travel agents to participate in travel marts and annual conventions for travel 
and tourism, as per the Annual report by the Ministry of Tourism.  
 

The Uttarakhand State Government has launched 100 per cent tax exemption program to 
exempt multiplex projects, amusement parks, and other tourist facilities for a period of five 
years under the Vision 2020 document. On the same lines, Rajasthan has reduced the lux-
ury tax level to 8 per cent from the existing 10 per cent levels. Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, 
Orissa and Gujarat have entered into Private Public Partnerships (PPP) to promote travel 
and tourism to attract tourists.  

According to the Eleventh Five Year Plan, a total of US$472 billion is planned to be in-
vested in upgrading and modernising civil amenities like bridges, ropeways, roads, telecom 
services, ports, and other forms of transport as per a report by the Planning Commission.  
 
 

Hospitality 
 
The Indian Hospitality industry, estimated at US$ 17 billion, contributes 2.2 per cent of In-
dia’s GDP. The sector is expected to grow to US$ 36 billion by the end of 2018. Seventy 
per cent of the total contribution (US$ 11.85 billion) comes from the un  organized sector  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
and the remaining 30% (estimated at US$ 5.08 billion) comes from the  organise sector of 
the hospitality industry.    
   

The industry also witnessed an increase in the num-
ber of hotel rooms with a growth of 5 per cent during 
the last three to four years.                                                          
 
In the next two tears, a total investment of US$ 12.17 
billion is expected that will add over 20 new interna-
tional brands in the hospitality sector. Rise of budget hotels in the country, such as Ginger 
Hotels, Lemon Tree, Sarovar Hotels, Fortune Hotels, Ibis and Choice Hotels clearly sug-
gest a huge growth potential in  the sector.  Among  the  recent  initiatives within the indus-
try, some are listed below.                                                                           Cont…… 

Road Ahead 
 
The tourism and hospitality sector report by the Ministry of Tourism suggests that the 
demands are expected to increase up to US$ 34.7 billion by the end of 2020. In order 
to promote this target, the Ministry has already sanctioned the development of 169 
rural sites across the country. These sites have been selected based upon their com-
petencies for craft and handloom skills.  
Statistics suggest a triple fold increase in the number of tourists visiting the country. 
The sector has witnessed a steady growth from four million travelers in 1998 to 11 mil-
lion in 2008. As expected, the figure in intended to reach a mark of 29 million visitors 
by 2018. There is an opportunity in the inbound MICE sector (meetings, incentives, 
conventions and events) which has already registered a growth of 15 per cent to 20 
per cent during the last five years as stated in the report by the Ministry of Tourism.  



 

• .US-based casual dining restaurant chain California  Pizza  Kitchen (CPK), is bullish 
       about Indian  market  and  under  its  expansion  plans,  the  company  has recently  
       announced the launch of its new outlet here, which is counted as its third restaurant 
       in India. 
• Whitbread,  UK-based  hospitality  company,  has  announced  to  invest   US$ 53.3  
       million in the  country  by  year 2020. With this investment amount, the  company is 
       planning to launch  over  80  properties  in  the  country  over  next  ten years. 
• Restaurant chain Lite Bite Foods, is  looking  to  spread  its  wings  globally through  
      franchise route.  With  its  expansion  plans, the  company  is  aiming to increase its  
      outlets count to 200 from the present  50  outlets  across  the  country over the next  
      three years. 
• Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide has announced its expansion plans for India. 

The company is looking to operate 50 hotels  in  India by the end of 2012. Under its 
strategic plans, the company is targeting the Indian market  to enhance its business 
and in the same move the company  has  launched  the  Starwood  India  Customer 

 Spotlight continues–       TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN INDIA 

Medical Tourism 
India has emerged as the major destination for medical tourists from across the globe. 
Lower costs combined with effective healthcare therapies have attracted a number of 
foreign patients. The Indian medical tourism sector valued at US$ 310 million, currently, 
receives more than 100,000 foreign patients each year and is expected to reach US$ 2 
billion by 2012. With an annual growth of the sector projected at 30 per cent, the num-
ber of medical tourists is anticipated to grow at a CAGR of over 19 per cent during the 
forecast period to reach 1.3 million by 2013.  
 
To offer superior healthcare services, the government has adopted the Public Private 
Partnership (PPP) Model to enhance the infrastruc-
ture requirements of the sector with the expertise 
of private sector and better support of public sec-
tor.  
 
Kerala, termed as ‘God’s Own Country’ promises 
world class hospitals coupled with cost-effective 
treatments and opportunities for tourists to relax 
and enjoy. The state has been witnessing a steady 
growth in the number of foreign nationals visiting 
the country for procedures like knee replacement, 
weight reduction surgery, liver transplant, cardiac 
care, ophthalmic care and dentistry.  
 
Additionally, the Ministry of Tourism is aiming at leveraging India's potential in conven-
tional systems of wellness and medicines, such  as  Ayurveda, Siddha, and Yoga. The 
prominent American Association of Physicians  of   Indian Origin  (AAPI)  has acknowl-
edged Jaipur as the center of medical tourism.  

Back to Cover Page 

India for travel and treatment 
With an abundance of breathtaking scenery, mag-
nificent religious monuments, remarkable diversity 
and the warm hearts of its people, incredible India 
offers a truly enchanting experience.  

 

Along with its traveler appeal, India 
has become a major destination for 
low-cost medical care at top international standards.   
 

From the romantic  sands  and  crystal  beaches  of  Goa,  to  the  awe-
inspiring resplendence of the Taj Mahal, to  tantalizing regional  cuisine. 
India truly delivers on all fronts for the budding medical or health tourist  
Perched at the heart  South  Asia, next  to  the  pristine  Maldives,  and  
a short skip from oriental South East Asia  



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES 
 Sl. 

No. 
  

CONTACT 
  

AREAS OF INTEREST  
1. Ms. Nikita 

The DML Group 
9th Floor, Embassy Tower, 
Opp. Jubilee Garden, 
Jawahar Road, 
Rajkot – 360001 
Gujarat. 
Tel: +91 281 2222991 / 992 
Fax: +91 281 2230505 
H/P: +91 97146 03500 
E-mail: arpita_panja@dmlgroup.in  

EXPORT 
  
AGRO PRODUCTS – OILSEEDS, 
PULSES, SPICES, SUGAR CAT-
TLE FEED & COTTON 

2. Mr. K. Neelima 
Neshiel Chemical Pvt. Ltd., 
405 Grand Mall, 
Opp. SBI Zonal Office, 
Ambawadi, 
Ahmedabad – 380015 
Tel: +91 79 2630 9325 
Fax: +91 79 2630 9327 
E-mail: pa.ds@dewang.com  

EXPORT 
  
CHEMICALS, MINERALS, EDI-
BLE OIL & AGRO PRODUCTS 

3. Mr. Ramesh Goel 
Vaneeta Impex Pvt Ltd., 
BT-61, Shalimar Bagh, 
Delhi – 110088 
Tel: +91 11 3256 0037 
H/P: +91 91810 011615 
E-mail: vaneetaimpex@gmail.com 

EXPORT 
  
NON FERROUS METALS 

4. Mr. Ankesh Jain 
Bhairav Impex 
Shree Ganesh Industrial Estate, 
Goddev Road, Panchal, 
Near H P Gas Godown, Bhayander, Thane 
– 401105 
Tel: +91 22 2814 3353 
E-mail: ankesh_05@yahoo.co.in  

EXPORT 
  
STAINLESS STEEL UTENSILS 

5. Mr. Uday 
Alfakrina Exports 
104-105, Gururaksha Complex, 
Virani Chowk, Tagore Road, 
Rajkot – 360001 
E-mail: alfakrina@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
HANDICRAFTS 

6. Mr. Sanjay Jain 
Abron Export 
105, Industrial Estate, 
Ambala Cantt – 133001, 
Haryana. 
Tel: +91 171 2699478 
Fax: +91 171 2698459 
H/P: +91 94160 20018 
E-mail: info@abronexports.com  

EXPORT 
  
SCIENTIFIC & SURGICAL 
EQUIPMENTS 

7. Mr. Ramchandra Nar 
Uniphos Agro Industries Limited 
Dr. A.B.Road, 
Worli – 400018 
Mumbai 
Tel: +91 22 6123 3500 
Fax: +91 22 6660 6689 
H/P: +91 98198 65301 
E-mail: narrg@uniphos.com  

EXPORT 
  
PP & HDPE BAGS 
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INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continues 
 Sl. 

No. 
  

CONTACT 
  

AREAS OF INTEREST  
8. Mr. Ramasubramaniam 

Kandhan Exporting 
M-322, “Rajam Nilam” 
T.N.H.B. Colony, 
Ellis Nagar, Madurai – 625016 
Tamil Nadu. 
E-mail: kandhanexpo@yahoo.com  

EXPORT 
  
FOOD PRODUCTS 

9. Mr.  Vasant Khiraiya 
Jay Steel Corporation 
Office No.1, 1st Parsiwada, 
Hira Building, Khetwadi Main Road, 
Near Alankar Cinema, 
Mumbai – 400004 
Tel: +91 22 2380 5075 
Fax: +91 22 2388 9563 
E-mail: import@jaysteelcorporation.co.in  

EXPORT 
  
OIL& GAS, FERTILIZERS, 
CHEMICAL, PROCESS EQUIP-
MENTS & PUMP 

10. Mr. Shakeel Akhter 
Guru Nanak Auto Enterprises Ltd., 
GT Road, Jamalpur, 
Punjab – 144635 
Tel: +91 1826 270111 
Fax: +91 1826 270003 
E-mail: shakeel.akhter@gnaent.com  

EXPORT 
  
AUTO COMPONENT, HAND 
TOOL, HARDWARE , TYRE & 
TUBES 

11. Mr. Nagarajan 
Vijethaa Impex 
No.486, 4th Sector, 
17th Street, KK Nagar, 
Chennai – 600078 
H/P: +91 94443 61596 
E-mail: vijethaa.impex@yahoo.in  

EXPORT 
  
FRESH COCONUT, SPICES, 
FRUITS, VEGETABLES, HANDI-
CRAFTS & COIR PRODUCTS 

12. Mr. Pankaj Pipalia 
Parsottam Industries 
6, Bhaktinagar Station Plot, 
Rajkot – 360002 
Tel/Fax: +91 281 2461220 
Tel: +91 281 2387877 
H/P: +91 98252 03451 
E-mail: vimal900@yahoo.com  

EXPORT 
  
KITCHENWARES & HARD-
WARES 

13. Mr. Bhavesh Patel 
Chamundha Pharma Machinery Pvt. Ltd., 
7602, “ Chamunda Estate”, 
Nr. Ramol Cross Rods, 
G.I.D.C., Phase – IV, Vatva 
Ahmedabad- 382445 
Tel: +91 79 2584 2712 
Fax: +91 79 2584 0589 
E-mail: bhavesh@cm1981.com 
  

EXPORT 
  
PHARMACEUTICAL MACHINER-
IES 

14. Mr. Prashant R Dingankar 
Thykn (India) International 
202, Kuntal, Mody Estate, 
Nr. Pipeline, 
LBS Road, Ghatkopar (W), 
Mumbai – 400086 
Tel: +91 22 6703 3666 
Fax: +91 22 6703 3663 
E-mail: prashantthykn@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
PHARMACEUTICAL BULK 
DRUGS 
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INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continues 

 

Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

15. Mr. Santhosh Adsorbent Carbons Pvt. Ltd., 
6/18, Casa Blanca, 4th Floor, 
Casa Major Road, Egmore, 
Chennai – 600008 
Tel: +91 44 2819 4761 
Fax: +91 44 2819 0431 
E-mail: commercial@carbon.in  

EXPORT 
  
CARBON 

16. Mr. Bhavesh Patel Chamundha Pharma 
Machinery Pvt. Ltd., 
7602, “ Chamunda Estate”, 
Nr. Ramol Cross Rods, 
G.I.D.C., Phase – IV, Vatva 
Ahmedabad- 382445 
Tel: +91 79 2584 2712 
Fax: +91 79 2584 0589 
E-mail: bhavesh@cm1981.com  

EXPORT 
  
PHARMACEUTICAL MACHINER-
IES 

17. Mr. Ashish Sharma International Panaacea 
Limited 
2nd Floor, E-34, 
2nd Floor Connaught Circus, 
New Delhi – 110001 
H/P: +91 95602 99967 
Fax: +91 11 2341 8889 
E-mail: ashish@panoorganicfoods.com  

TO PROMOTE ORGANIC FARM-
ING IN MALAYSIA 

18. Mr. I. Rajesh (Raja) Jai Prince Export 
No.110, Subramaniyar Koil Street, 
Ramanathapuram, 
Coimbatore – 641045 
Tamil Nadu. 
Tel: +91 422 65557244 
H/P: +91 99447 67911 
E-mail: jaiprinceexport@yahoo.in  

EXPORT 
  
SPICES, GROUNDNUT, CANDLE, 
JUTE PRODUCTS, COIR PROD-
UCTS, YARN & THREAD 

19. Mr. M. Abdul Salam Aleef International 
2/224, Gandhi Nagar, 
Sutthamalli, Tirunelveli – 627604 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 80566 62654 
E-mail: allefinternational@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
COFFEE & TEA, MASALA, GAR-
MENST & TEXTILES 

21. Mr. Dhanesh Shah Jyoti Limited 
J-44-59, B.I.D.C. Gorwa, 
Vadodara – 390016 
Tel: +91 265 2280770 
Fax: +91 265 2280153 
E-mail: exim_swg@jyoti.com  

EXPORT 
  
SWITCHGEAR – INDOOR & OUT-
DOOR VACUMM CIRCUIT BREAK-
ERS 

20. Mr. Girish Jaggi Rasna Group 
Rasna Centre, Gulbai Tekra, 
Ahmedabad – 380015 
Gujarat. 
Tel: +91 79 2644 9603 
Fax: +91 79 2644 9610 
H/P: +91 76000 26719 
E-mail: jaggi@rasnainternational.com  

EXPORT 
  
INSTANT DRINK POWDER 

22. Dr. Yashodhar Bhatt 
India 
E-mail: yashodharbhatt@rediffmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
TIN & TIN BASED PRODUCTS 
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———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No. 

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

2. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
16.12.2011 
 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited, 
 
Contact:  
F-C-10, Dept. of Materials Man-
agement, Base complex, 
ONGC,  
Rajahmundry - 533 106 (AP)  
 
Bidders can download tender at 
ONGC e-procurement website 
https://etender.ongc.co.in 

Tender No. K2CKL11001    
- Procurement of rapid sol-
vent extraction unit.  

3. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
19.12.2011 
 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited, 
 
Bidders can download tender at 
ONGC e-procurement website 
https://etender.ongc.co.in 

Tender No. BN8GC11001    
- Procurement of Choke and 
Kill Line Hoses .  

4. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
13.1.2012 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited. 
 
Contact: 
Materials Management 
9th Floor, Core – 3, ONGC 
SCOPE Minar 
South Tower, Laxminagar 
Delhi – 110092 
  
Bidders can download tender at 
ONGC e-procurement website 
https://etender.ongc.co.in .   

Tender No. K16TC11023  — 
Hiring of Torque Turn Equip-
ments and Services for HP-
HT Wells for Well Services of 
Rajahmundry Asset.  

5. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
17.1.2012 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited. 
 
Contact: 
Central Diary Section,  
Ground Floor, Vasudhara  
Bhavan, ONGC, Bandra (East), 
Mumbai-400 051  
 
Bidders can download tender at 
ONGC e-procurement website 
https://etender.ongc.co.in .   

Tender No. Y15AC11001    
— Laser grammetry survey 
and to create registered point 
cloud data for NQO, NQD, 
NQP, NQG, MSP, BHS, SLQ, 
ICW and SHW offshore plat-
form on turnkey basis. 

1. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
16.12.2011 
 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited, 
 
Contact:  
MM Department 
ONGC, N&H Asset 
3rd Floor, Vasudhara Bhavan 
Bandra (East) 
Mumbai - 400 051   
 
Bidders can download tender at 
ONGC e-procurement website 
https://etender.ongc.co.in 

Tender No. N11WC11008   
- Procurement of Rate Total-
izer .  

TENDERS FROM INDIA 
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INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  
 ———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No.  

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

1. “India Lab Expo 
2011”; 8 - 10 
December 2011 
at Pragati  
Maidan,  
New Delhi. 

S.D. (India) Corporation 
14, Mall Road, 1st Floor, 
Hudson Lane, G.T.B. Na-
gar, 
Delhi - 110 009 
Tel : +91-11-47034600 
Fax : +91-11-47056500 
Email: 
info@indialabexpo.com / 
indialabexpo@gmail.com 
Website:  
http://
www.indialabexpo.com  

Showcasing on Laboratory In-
struments, Analytical Instru-
ments, Biotechnology Instru-
ments, Clinical Research Instru-
ments, Microbiology Instru-
ments, Educational Lab Instru-
ments, Pharmacy Lab Instru-
ments, Research Lab Instru-
ments, Engineering Lab Instru-
ments, Diagnostic Lab Instru-
ments, Material Testing Lab 
Instruments & etc. 

2. “Glass Technol-
ogy 2011”; 8 - 
11 December 
2011 at 
MMRDA Exhibi-
tion Centre 
Bandra Kurla 
Complex,            
Mumbai. 

Zak Trade Fairs & Exhibi-
tions Pvt Ltd 
C25, Ground Floor, Durian 
Estate Goregaon-Mulund 
Link Road Goregaon (E)  
Mumbai 400 063 
Tel: +91 22 4264 8580,  
Fax: +91 22 4264 9683 
Email: 
ahad@zakgroup.com  

The fair is held concurrently with 
Zak Doors & Windows Expo and 
Zak Aluminum Extrusions Expo. 
The synergies created will lead 
to further growth within the next 
few years.  

3. “Enviro Tech 
India 2011”; 11 
- 14 Dec. 2011 
at  
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

India Trade Promotion       
Organisation 
Pragati Maidan 
New Delhi - 110001  
Tel:+91-11-
23371688/1840 
Fax: +91-11-
23371459/23371866 
Email: rkmaggo@itpo-
online.com  

Showcasing on Solar Panels, 
Hybrid Solutions, Waste Water 
Management, Effluent Treat-
ment Plants and Solutions  

4. “Mumbai Jewel-
lery & Gem Fair 
2011”; 9-11 De-
cember 2011; at  
Bombay Exhibi-
tion Centre - 
NSE Exhibition 
Complex,   
Mumbai. 

UBM India Pvt. Ltd 
Jewellery Fair Department 
Sagar Tech Plaza 
A 615-617 6th floor Saki  
Naka Junction 
Andheri Kurla Road  
Andheri (East) 
Mumbai 400 072 
Tel: +91 (022) 6612 2600 
Fax: +91 (022) 66122626 / 
27  
Website: http://
www.jewelleryfair.in  

Showcasing on Fine Finished 
Jewellery, Gemstones, Pearls, 
Diamonds, Silver Jewellery, Ma-
chinery and Equipment, Soft-
ware and Allied Products, Pack-
aging and Display, Related 
Product and Services. 

5. “Paperex 2011”; 
10-13 Decem-
ber 2011; at  
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

International Trade and        
Exhibitions India Pvt Ltd 
1106-1107, Kailash Build-
ing, 26 Kasturba Gandhi 
Marg,  
New Delhi-110001, India 
Tel +91 11 40828282 
Fax +91 11 40828283 
Email: gagan.sahni@ite-
india.com 
Website: http://www.ite-
india.com 

Showcasing on Up-gradation of 
existing mills, Paper automation 
and instrumentation, Rebuilding 
of existing plant & machinery, 
Pulping, Paper Making, Scan-
ning, mixing, Environment Con-
trol, Conservation of Water & 
Energy, Recycled fibre technol-
ogy, Technology for non-woven 
products & etc. 
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INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  
———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No.  

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

6. “Auto Expo  
 2012”; 7 – 11 
Jan, 2012  
at Pragati  
Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

Confederation of Indian 
Industry  
Plot No. 249-F, Sector-18, 
Udyog Vihar, Phase-IV  
 Gurgaon, Haryana, India  
Tel: +(91)-(124)-
4014060/4014061  
Fax: +(91)-(124)-4014088  
Email: info@itpo-
online.com  

The Auto Expo 2012 show draws 
in a large number of exhibiting 
participants, showcasing lubri-
cants, vehicles, CNG Units, auto-
electrical items, CAD/CAM tools 
and a host of other related auto-
motive instruments and design 
solutions. . 

7. “PHARMAceuti
cal EXPO 
2011”; 16—18 
December 
2011; at BIEC, 
Bangalore 

Federation of Indian 
Chambers of Commerce & 
Industry 
Trade Fair Secretariat 
FICCI, Federation House 
Tansen Marg  
New Delhi - 110 001  
India 
 +91 11 23738760-70  
 +91 11 30910411   
Website: http://
www.pharmaexpo.in 

The expo will also host an array 
of products like lab equipment, 
pharma ingredients, machinery, 
waste management, pharma soft-
ware. Representative from the 
pharma industry, regulatory au-
thorities, hospitals and other al-
lied industries are expected to be 
present at the expo.. 

8. “ ELECRAMA 
2012”; 18 – 22 
Jan. 2011;  
at Bombay Ex-
hibition Centre, 
Mumbai. 

 Indian Electrical & Elec-
tronics Manufacturers’ 
Association (IEEMA) 
501, Kakad Chambers,  
132, Dr Annie Besant 
Road, Worli 
 Mumbai 400018   
Tel: +91-22-24930532 
 Web: http://
www.ieema.org ,  
http://www.elecrama.com   

 ELECRAMA-2012 is a focused 
exhibition on the power transmis-
sion and distribution industry.  

9. “MSME World 
Expo 2011”; 
20—22 Decem-
ber 2011; at 
NSIC, New 
Delhi 

Zest Expositions Pvt Ltd 
No 13-20 Unity Complex 
Bharti Park 
Off. Mira-Bhayandar Road  
Mira Road (E) 
Mumbai 401107 
Tel: +91 22 32481238 / 
32481236 / 28129782  
E-mail: msme-
worldexpo@gmail.com /
msme-
worldexpo@yahoo.com 

MSME World Expo 2011 an inter-
national exhibition cum confer-
ence, for Micro, Small & Medium 
Enterprises along with large in-
dustries to provide a platform as 
above and to create awareness of 
the policies, facilities declared/ 
formed. This platform is to study 
the demand and supply to en-
hance Exports-Imports through 
interactive Sessions and Busi-
ness Meet. 

10. “IME 2012”; 28 
- 31 January 
2012 at Salt 
Lake Stadium 
Ground,  
Kolkata. 

TAFCON Projects (I) Pvt. 
Ltd. 
705, New Delhi House 
(7th Floor) 
27, Barakhamba Road, 
New Delhi, India 
Pin Code: 110001 
Tel: +91-11-49857777  
(50 Lines)  
Fax: +91-11-49857778  
Email: min-
ing@tafcon.com    

Showcasing on Mining and Con-
struction equipment cover a vari-
ety of machinery such as hydrau-
lic excavators, wheel loaders, 
backhoe loaders, bull dozers, 
dump trucks, tippers, graders, 
pavers, asphalt drum / wet mix 
plants, breakers, vibratory com-
pactors, cranes, forklifts, dozers, 
off-highway dumpers (20T to 
170T), drills, scrapers, motor 
graders, rope shovels etc .  
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USEFUL BIZ LINKS 

♦ National Portal www.india.gov.in 
♦ Confederation of  Indian Industry (CII) http://www.ciionline.org  
♦ Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) www.ficci.com 
♦ Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)        

http://www.assocham.org  
♦ National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in  
♦ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in  
♦ India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org  
♦ Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in  
♦ Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in  
♦ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) http://iic.nic.in 
♦ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in 
♦ Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to 

register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in   
♦ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in  
♦ Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in  
♦ Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 
♦ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradepromotion.org 
♦ Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) http://www.fieo.com 
♦ National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.nic.in/ncti  
♦ Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.ficci.com/icanet 
♦ Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.com  
♦ Export Import Bank http://www.eximbankindia.com 
♦ Export Inspection Council http://www.eicindia.org  
♦ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stcindia.com  
♦ Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com 
♦ India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) www.icra.in 
♦ Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/ 
♦ Engineering Export Promotion Council http://www.eepcindia.org   
♦ Overseas Construction Council of India http://projectexports.nic.in 
♦ Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority 

(APEDA) http://www.apeda.com/  
♦ Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council 

(CHEMEXCIL) http://www.chemexcil.gov.in 
♦ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil)  www.pharmexcil.com  
♦ Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org          
♦ CAPEXIL http://www.capexil.com  
♦ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council http://www.plexcon.org 
♦ Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org 
♦ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org  
♦ Cashew Export Promotion Council http://www.cashewindia.org 
♦ Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council www.escindia.com  
♦ Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com 
♦ Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com  
♦ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.com  
♦ Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts http://www.epch.com 
♦ Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/ 
♦ The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.silkepc.com  
♦ Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org 
♦ Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/  
♦ Rubber Board http://www.rubberboard.com 
♦ Tea Board  http://tea.nic.in 
♦ Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.org/  or www.indianspices.com  
♦ Coir Board http://coirboard.nic.in/ 
♦ Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com  
♦ Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net 
♦ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org 
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